
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE. March 2, 1999 
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia 

Intermedia Communications, Inc. 

FROM: Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs, 

of Florida partial interconnection agreement under Sections 251 and 252 of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996, and request for relief. 

Incorporated for breach of terms 
RE: Docket No. 980986-TP - In concerning complaint of 

I recommend that the hearing date for the above-referenced docket be canceled based on 
the parties' stipulation. 

cc: Jackie Edwards 
Division of Records and Reporting 


